

Isaac Moore, Software Developer

Fort Worth, TX, 817-694-3868, im@isaacmoore.me

LINKS isaacmoore.me, github.com/rmsy, linkedin.com/in/isaac-moore/

PROFILE Experienced and motivated software developer with a desire to make the world better through technology. Demonstrated track record of combining communication and leadership skills with programming and problem-solving abilities to deliver successful outcomes.

SKILLS

| | |
|---------------|---------------|
| Java | C# |
| Ruby on Rails | Microsoft SQL |
| JavaScript | |

EDUCATION

May 2020 **B.S. Information Systems, The University of Texas at Arlington**

INTERNSHIPS

Jun 2019 — Present **Software Developer Intern, Six Flags Corporate**

- Integrated new filtering in targeted promotions system. *Marketer flexibility in defining promotions criteria increased by 40%*
- Implemented performance improvement in guest account lookup app. *Reduced search latency*
- Led effort to implement Datadog monitoring into application ecosystem, providing added visibility into system performance

Tech: C#, .NET, Microsoft SQL, jQuery, AngularJS

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jan 2019 **Freelance Software Developer**

I independently designed and developed an internal Rails application for a Texas corporation.

2015 — 2019 **Managerial Supervisor, Six Flags Over Texas**

- Decompiled and reverse-engineered Oculus code to troubleshoot issues with rollercoaster VR devices
- Built Android app to bypass OEM Oculus restrictions. *Used nationally at Six Flags VR installations*
- Developed 6 internal Chrome extensions and other tools to automate routine processes
- Lead and developed teams of supervisors, ride crews, and clerical staff
- Gained valuable experience in professional and B2B communication

Tech: Java, Bash, JavaScript, jQuery, Microsoft SQL, VBA

2013 — 2015 **Software Developer, Overcast Network**

- Implemented a new framework for in-game language translations, using crowd-sourcing to utilize the power of the community. *Over 90% of strings available in 11 languages*
- Re-designed complex permissions system for front-end website, improving system flexibility
- Implemented several new features for modular game experience

Tech: Java, Ruby on Rails, Redis, MongoDB

HOBBIES I have a passion for theatre and live events!